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CONFIDENTIAL

POLYGRAPH EXAMINATION REPORT

TO: DETECTIVE MARK SMITH

FROM: CURT NAVARRO
DETECTIVE/POLYGRAPH EXAMINER

DATE: JANUARY 12, 1996
SUBJECT: MICHAEL MONAHAN

CASE NO.: 81-56073

On January 4, 1996 Michael Monahan responded to the Hollywood Police
Department and voluntarily submitted to a polygraph examination regarding
the above case. The exam was a Utah Specific which has eleven questions
and four charts were run. The examinations was conducted by the undersigned
on January 4, 1996, at the Hollywood Police Department 3rd floor the
polygraph room. Prior to the examination Mr. Monahan was explained how a
polygraph instrument operates. Michael Monahan was given a polygraph
agreement form and a rights confirmation form which he read and advised
he understood and signed both forms. At this time the undersigned reviewed
all eleven questions to be used on the examination. The following pertinent
test questions were asked of the subject during the course of the test.

No. 2T 1In regards to the murder, do you intend to answer
my questions truthfully?

Ans. Yes

No. Rl Did you deliberately cause the death of Adam Walsh?
Ans. No.

No. RZ Do you know who murdered Adam Walsh?

Ans. No

In conclusion it is this examiner's opinion the subject's responses on his
polygraph examination indicated no significant signs of deception.

Curtiss Navarro
Detective/Polygraph Examiner
Hollywood Police Department



